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ALLIED AVIATION SERVICES - DCA  
 

 

Due to the holidays and Mr. Rose’s unfortunate accident we are at another extension until 

January 31, 2015.  However, your Committee is still in contact with the Company and will 

continue to work to get you a contract that you deserve.   Your continued patience and support 

are greatly appreciated. 

 

     In Solidarity, 
 

     Tim McCulloch 
 

     Tim McCulloch 

     GENERAL CHAIR 

 

 

                   Larry Gudger 
                 NEGOTIATING COMMITTEE MEMBER 
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cc: S. Pantoja 

J. Tiberi 

T. Klima 

I. Levy 
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